Philip Bensted

From: Amanda Berry

Sent: 11 July 2016 14:55

To: S 2 oo.com'

Cc: Philip Bensted; Jane Bennett

Subject: FW: Osmosis Dance Music Festival - Application for TEN
Dear Karen

Environmental Protection can only support the event providing the following conditions are attached to the event
and subsequent TEN application:

. From midday until 23:00pm From midday until 23:00pm Friday and Saturday and 22:00hrs on Sunday the
control limits set at the mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that the Music Noise Level (MNL) shall not at the
facade of any noise sensitive premises, exceed 65dB (A} over a 15 minute period throughout the event.

. Curfew, all music to cease 11pm at Friday and Saturday and Sunday at 10pm.

. The licensee shall make available details of the event and a telephone number for noise complaints for local
residents (within 500m radius). The Licensee shall provide the telephone number to all residential properties with
500m at least two weeks prior to the event. The telephone number shall be available to answer throughout the
event. The licensee shall keep a log of complaint with names, addresses (where given), times, dates and actions
taken. The log shall be made available to the local licensing authority at any time up to 7 days after the event.

Kind regards
Amanda Berry

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health | Thanet District Council Offices | Cecil Street | Margate | Kent | CT9 1XZ

2 01343V

<4 R thanet.gov.uk

If you are interested in air quality please visit www.kentair.org for up to date information on latest pollution levels
across the county.




